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KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 1039641 Form CDP-4
OIL & GAs CONSERVATION DivisioN April 2004

Form must be Typed
CLOSURE OF SURFACE PIT

Operator Name: License Number:

Operator Address:

Contact Person: Phone Number: ( ) -
Permit Number (API No. if applicable): Lease Name & Well No.:
Type of Pit: Pit Location (QQQQ):
D Emergency Pit D Burn Pit _ _ _
[ ] settling Pit [O] Drilling Pit Sec. Twp. R. [ ] East [O] west
D Workover Pit D Haul-Off Pit __ Feetfrom D North / @ South Line of Section

Feet from D East / @ West Line of Section

County

Date of closure:

Was an artificial liner used? D Yes @ No

If no, how were the sides and bottom sealed to prevent downward migration of the pit contents?

Abandonment procedure of pit:

Submitted Electronically



Hickert, Beth

___ _ e
From: Kathy Haynes [k haynes@kcc.ks.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 2:07 PM
To: Hickert, Laura B
Subject: RE:; CDP-4 filed in error

I will change our records to show the drill pit still open and just
attach this email to the application to show what happened. Thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Laura_Hickert@oxy.com [mailto:Laura_Hickert@oxy.coml]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 1:59 PM

To: Kathy Haynes

Subject: CDP-4 filed in error

Kathy.

Michelle Pennington told me to send you an email regarding a mistake I
made.

I filed a CDP-4 for the drilling pit inadvertently on the Hickok C-1,
API# 15-067-21698-0000, 18-305-38W. I thought I hadn't filed one for
the closing of the haul-off pit, and filed a CDP-4 on Solar. As it
turns out, I had already filed one. To

compound the problem, the CDP-4 filed on Solar yesterday was for the
drilling pit, which has not been closed. What do I need to do to
correct this?

Thanks.

Beth Hickert
Oxy USa, Inc.



Summary of Changes

Lease Name and Number: Hickok C-1
API/Permit #: 15-067-21698-00-00
Doc ID: 1039641

Correction Number: 1

Field Name Previous Value
Closure Date 03/23/2010
Save Link ..I..Ikccl/detail/operatorE

ditDetail.cfm?docID=10
36661

New Value

06/12/2010

..I..Ikccl/detail/operatorE
ditDetail.cfm?doclD=10
39641



Summary of Attachments

Lease Name and Number: Hickok C-1
Doc ID: 1039641

Correction Number: 1

Attachment Name

Hickok C-1 CDP-5 Attachment Email
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